
From: Uniontown, OH - The Goddard School®
To: Clark DeVitis; Barbara Babbitt; Christopher J. Meager; Rocco Yeargin; Matt Shaughnessy; Dave France; Richard

Brandenburg; Nichole Messner
Subject: New development near Village of Saint Edward Senior Living Facility
Date: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:15:32 AM

Please allow this email to be an expression of my unwavering support as we welcome the
opportunity to have a high-quality community of apartment residents living near us.  As a local small
business here in Green for nearly 15 years now we are in support of the PUD zoning Mr. DeHoff is
presenting tonight and excited about the next phase of development at Spring Hill Farms.  
 
Sincerely,
 
 
 
Rick Beechy
Owner
 
EMAIL: uniontownoh@goddardschools.com
 
PHONE: 330-896-8611
FAX: 330-899-0383
MOBILE: 440-382-9186
- - - - -
1009 Boettler Road
Uniontown, OH  44685
- - - - -
GoddardSchool.com

 

mailto:UniontownOH@goddardschools.com
mailto:cDeVitis@cityofgreen.org
mailto:Bbabbitt@cityofgreen.org
mailto:cmeager@cityofgreen.org
mailto:Ryeargin@cityofgreen.org
mailto:Mshaughnessy@cityofgreen.org
mailto:dfrance@cityofgreen.org
mailto:rbrandenburg@cityofgreen.org
mailto:rbrandenburg@cityofgreen.org
mailto:nmessner@cityofgreen.org
mailto:uniontownoh@goddardschools.com

